WASTE MANAGEMENT | WASTE MANAGEMENT

191 Webh P1. S,

East Wenatchee, WA 98802
(509) 884-2802

(509) 884-3724 Fax

June 2, 2010

Mr. Adam Winston

Waste Management of Wenatchee
711A North Wenatchee Avenue
Wenatchee, WA. 98807

Subject: New Rate

Adam:

The following outlines disposal rates at the Greater Wenatchee Regional Landfill and the
Wenatchee Transfer Station. We are pleased to offer a new rate for (Industrial Processing Waste)
at the Landfill only. As you know a rate increase for MSW will take effect on July 1, 2010 at the
Landfill and August 1, 2010 at the Transfer Station.

July 1. 2010
$51.00 per ton MSW (Landfill)
$45.32 per ton Industrial Processing Waste

August 1, 2010

$61.71 per ton MSW (Transfer Station)

Please e-mail dlowe@wm.com or call 509-244-0151 with any questions.

Sincerely,
Greater Wenatchee Regional Landfill and Recycling Center

AT

David K Lowe
District Manager

From everyday collection to environmental protection, Think Green? Think Waste Management.

&} Printed on 100% post-consumer recycled paper.



